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PCWA-L-050

FEDERAL ENERGY REGULATORY COMMISSION

Office of Energy Projects
Division of Dam Safety and Inspections - San Francisco Regional Office
901 Market Street, Suite 350, San Francisco, California 94103
! {415) 369-3300 Office (415) 369-3322 Facsimile

September 1, 2004

In reply, refer to:
Project No. 2079-CA
NATDAM No. CA00859

Stephen J. Jones, Power System Manager
Placer County Water Agency

24625 Harmson St

P.O. Box 667

Foresthill, CA 95631

Re: Gate Opening Incident that could have affected Public Safety at Ralston Afterbay
Dam, FERC Project No. 2079

Dear Mr. Jones:

We have received your report on the August 5, 2004 gate opening incident that
could have affected public safety. We will evaluate your report and look forward to
receiving the environmental report as well as the PG&E Report in the near future on the
subject incident. Your report included all of the items we requested in our August 12,
2004 letter and fulfills your obligation under Section 12.10(a) of the Commission’s
regulations to prepare a written report.

Before we can allow the gates to be returned to automatic mode, we require that
you obtain the services of an independent licensed professional electrical engineer to
evaluate the float control and gate control systems and to certify that the electrical system
and control logic for the gates is in good working order.
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if you have any comments or questions, please contact Mr. John Onderdonk at
(415) 369-33390 or at john.onderdonk@ ferc.gov. Your continued cooperation on all
dam safety issucs is greatly appreciated.

Sincerely,

TAKESHI YAMASHITA

‘Takeshi Yamashita, P.E.
Regional Engineer

CcC: Mr. Dave Gutierrez, Acting Chief
Division of Safety of Dams
California Department of Water Resources
P.O. Box 942836
Sacramento, CA 94236-0001
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